From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 2/9/2010 3:55:35 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe);
[Redacted |

x x

Cec: Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: RE: PG&E Data Response - Big Creeck PPA *Confidential - Protected Under
Decision 06-06-066 and Decision 08-04-023*

Meredith and Sandy,

I am hoping you can help reconcile several different representations that PG&E has made of its
2009 RPS shortlist. In PG&E's data response to the Big Creek data request PG&E included a
copy of their 2009 RPS shortlist (attached). This shortlist shows different projects and in some
cases different prices than the shortlist emailed to Energy Division on 11/23/09 and PG&E's
2009 RPS Shortlist Report shows different information still. Can you clarify please?

Regards,
Sean

Sean A. Simon, Analyst

CPUC: Energy Division , Renewables
Policy, Procurement and Resource Planning
pht (415) 703-3791

SVR{CDUC.CA. 0V

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/rencwables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From: [Redacted

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 5:29 PM
To: Simon, Sean A.
Cc: Allen, Meredith;|Redacted |

Subject: PG&E Data Response - Big Creek PPA *Confidential - Protected Under Decision 06-06-066
and Decision 08-04-023*

SB GT&S 0773242


mailto:svn@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidential - Protected Under Decision 06-06-066 and Decision 08-04-023
DO NOT FORWARD

Sean,

Please find attached PG&E's confidential response to Energy Division's data request sent January 27th,
2009, concerning PG&E's Advice Letter 3575-E, PG&E's Power Purchase Agreement with Big Creek
Water Works. Also attached is a confidentiality declaration and matrix, which outlines PG&E's request
for confidential treatment.

A hard copy of this data response has also been provided to you in today's mail. Please contact me if
you have any questions.

Thank you,
[Redacted |

Energy Proceedings
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

<<RenewablePortfolioStdsOIR-IlI-Admin_DR_ED_008-01.doc>> <<Data request re AL3575-E-
Attachment to Q1.xls>> <<RenewablePortfolioStdsOIR-IlI-Admin_DR_ED_008-02.doc>>
<<RenewablePortfolioStdsOIR-II-Admin_DR_ED_008-03.doc>> <<RenewablePortfolioStdsOIR-III-
Admin_DR_ED_008-04.doc>> <<RenewablePortfolioStdsOIR-1lI-Admin_DR_ED_008-05.doc>>
<<RenewablePortfolioStdsOIR-III-Admin_DR_ED_008-06.doc>> <<RenewablePortfolioStdsOIR-III-
Admin_DR_ED_008-07.doc>>

<<Confidentiality Declaration.DOC>> <<Confidentiality Matrix. XLS>>
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